CUNY's Sexual Violence Campus Climate Survey John Jay College

Office of Institutional Research and Assessment

January 29, 2019

Contents

1	Gender and Sexual Orientation	3	3
2	Campus-related Experiences	Z	1
3	Campus Climate	. 5	5
4	Campus Climate (continued)	. 6	5
5	Resources	. 6	5
6	Knowledge	. 8	3
7	Trust in Institution	ç	Э
8	Bystander Intervention	. 1()
9	Affirmative Consent	. 11	1
10	Sexual Harassment	. 12	2
11	Stalking	. 15	5
12	Non-consensual Touching	. 18	3
13	Non-consensual Penetration	. 21	1
14	Non-Consensual Touching or Penetration Reported by Others	26	5
15	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Physical Threats	26	5
16	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Physical Harm	. 28	3
17	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Controlling Behavior	. 30	C
18	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Financial Control	. 32	2
19	CUNY Training	. 34	1
20	CUNY Policy	. 37	7
21	Perpetrator Questions	39	Э

0.1 Response Rate

	Invited	Completed	Response Rate	
	Ν	Ν	%	
John Jay	6889	1162	16.9	
All CUNY	114963	13643	11.9	
Senior Colleges	78982	9952	12.6	

1 Gender and Sexual Orientation

1.1 Gender

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
What is your gender identity?			
Female	61	60	60
Male	38	39	39
Transgender Female	0	0	0
Transgender Male	0	0	0
Gender Non-conforming	0	1	1
Other	0	0	0

1.2 Sexual Orientation

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
What is your current sexual orientation?			
Bisexual	8	7	7
Gay	2	2	2
Heterosexual/Straight	85	84	84
Lesbian	2	1	1
Queer	1	1	1
Questioning	1	1	1
Asexual	1	1	1
Other	1	1	2

2 Campus-related Experiences

2.1 Please indicate which of the following are true.

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
Vithin the past 12 months, Select all that apply. †			
I am/was a member of a CUNY intercollegiate athletic team.	2	3	3
I am/was a member of a CUNY intramural athletic team.	1	1	1
I am/was a member of a fraternity or sorority.	3	3	3
I am/was a member of CUNY-wide or campus student government.	3	3	4
I am/was a member of a CUNY-wide or campus student club(s) or organization(s).	24	25	23
I am/was employed by CUNY.	11	12	11
I reside/resided in a CUNY on-campus or campus-sponsored residence hall.	5	6	5

Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

3 Campus Climate

3.1 In general, I feel ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
Respected as a member of my campus community.			
Strongly agree	52	42	44
Agree	40	44	43
Neither agree nor disagree	7	11	11
Disagree	1	1	1
Strongly disagree	0	1	1
Safe on my campus.			
Strongly agree	57	43	45
Agree	38	46	45
Neither agree nor disagree	4	8	8
Disagree	1	2	2
Strongly disagree	0	1	1
My campus is doing a good job insuring students' safety against sexual violence.			
Strongly agree	44	33	36
Agree	37	39	39
Neither agree nor disagree	18	25	23
Disagree	1	2	2
Strongly disagree	0	1	1
My campus is doing a good job educating the college community about sexual violence.			
Strongly agree	36	27	30
Agree	37	36	36
Neither agree nor disagree	23	29	27
Disagree	4	7	6
Strongly disagree	1	1	1

4 Campus Climate (continued)

4.1 In general, I feel ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
The faculty members and administrators on my campus are concerned about sexual violence on campus.			
Strongly agree	30	24	26
Agree	33	34	34
Neither agree nor disagree	30	34	32
Disagree	6	7	e
Strongly disagree	1	2	2
Students on campus are concerned about sexual violence on campus.			
Strongly agree	25	21	21
Agree	31	33	33
Neither agree nor disagree	32	34	34
Disagree	9	9	g
Strongly disagree	3	2	3

5 Resources

5.1 If you experienced sexual violence on your campus, where would you go for information?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
I would go for Information: Select all that apply. ⁺				
Campus/CUNY Title IX webpage	56	54	53	
Campus Title IX Coordinator	42	38	38	
Campus counselor	37	34	35	
Campus health services	43	38	39	
Campus public safety	34	32	33	
Campus women's/men's center	45	38	39	
Off-campus rape crisis/sexual abuse/anti-violence hotlines	37	35	36	
Hospital emergency rooms that are Sexual Assault Forensic Exam (SAFE) centers	31	28	29	
Local police precinct/ District Attorney's office	33	29	30	
Other	7	7	7	

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

5.2 If you experienced sexual violence on your campus, where would you go for help?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
I would go for help: Select all that apply. [†]			
Campus/CUNY Title IX webpage	27	27	30
Campus Title IX Coordinator	32	33	34
Campus counselor	62	58	58
Campus health services	58	51	52
Campus public safety	66	63	63
Campus women's/men's center	47	39	40
Off-campus rape crisis/sexual abuse/anti-violence hotlines	49	49	50
Hospital emergency rooms that are Sexual Assault Forensic Exam (SAFE) centers	59	59	59
Local police precinct/ District Attorney's office	68	65	6
Other	7	7	7

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

6 Knowledge

6.1 How knowledgeable are you about the following?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
I know where to go on my campus to get help if a friend or I experience sexual violence.			
Very knowledgeable	20	14	16
Knowledgeable	27	22	24
Somewhat knowledgeable	31	32	31
Not at all knowledgeable	21	31	29
I know the formal procedures on my campus to report an incident of sexual violence.			
Very knowledgeable	15	11	12
Knowledgeable	19	18	20
Somewhat knowledgeable	29	28	27
Not at all knowledgeable	37	43	40
I know my rights on my campus if I experience an incident of sexual violence.			
Very knowledgeable	24	19	21
Knowledgeable	31	28	29
Somewhat knowledgeable	23	27	26
Not at all knowledgeable	22	27	24
I know my rights on my campus if I were accused of committing an act of sexual violence.			
Very knowledgeable	20	16	18
Knowledgeable	24	22	23
Somewhat knowledgeable	22	24	23
Not at all knowledgeable	33	39	36

7 Trust in Institution

7.1 If you reported to someone in authority on your campus that you had experienced sexual violence on your campus, another CUNY campus, or at an off-campus CUNY-affiliated event or program, how likely is it that your college would take the actions listed below? -

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Take your report seriously			
Very likely	54	43	46
Likely	36	41	40
Somewhat likely	8	14	12
Not at all likely	2	2	2
Take steps to protect you from further harm by the accused			
Very likely	47	36	39
Likely	38	40	40
Somewhat likely	13	20	18
Not at all likely	2	4	3

7.2 If you reported to someone in authority on your campus that you had experienced sexual violence on your campus, another CUNY campus, or at an off-campus CUNY-affiliated event or program, how likely is it that your college would take the actions listed below?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Conduct a fair investigation			
Very likely	48	36	39
Likely	39	43	43
Somewhat likely	12	17	16
Not at all likely	2	3	3
Provide you with the necessary supports during the investigation			
Very likely	48	36	38
Likely	40	43	43
Somewhat likely	11	18	16
Not at all likely	1	3	3
Take appropriate action against the accused			
Very likely	46	35	38
Likely	39	42	41
Somewhat likely	13	19	17
Not at all likely	2	4	3

8 Bystander Intervention

8.1 How likely are you to take the actions described below?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
I would get help for a friend who tells me that they have experience sexual violence.			
Very likely	72	66	67
Likely	21	26	26
Somewhat likely	7	6	6
Not at all likely	1	1	1
I would provide campus authorizes with information that might be helpful in a sexual violence case, e	even if I am being pressured by others to stay silent.		
Very likely	65	60	61
Likely	25	30	30
Somewhat likely	9	9	8
Not at all likely	1	1	1
I would express my disapproval to a friend who is making excuses for having had sex with a person w	ho was unable to give consent.		
Very likely	77	72	72
Likely	17	22	22
Somewhat likely	4	5	5
Not at all likely	1	2	2
I would intervenes if I saw a student being groped by another student and the student being groped	was trying to get away.		
Very likely	66	60	60
Likely	24	27	27
Somewhat likely	9	11	11
Not at all likely	1	2	2

9 Affirmative Consent

9.1 How likely do you think you are to engage in the following behaviors?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
I would stop having sex with a partner if they wanted to stop, even if the sex started cons	ensually.		
Very likely	89	86	85
Likely	9	11	12
Somewhat likely	2	2	2
Not at all likely	1	1	1
I would not have sex with a partner if they were so affected by drugs or alcohol that they	could not give consent.		
Very likely	88	85	85
Likely	8	11	11
Somewhat likely	3	3	2
Not at all likely	2	1	2
Even if a partner and I were already engaging in one form of sexual activity, I would ask m	y partner for consent to engage in another form of sexual activity.		
Very likely	70	67	67
Likely	19	21	21
Somewhat likely	6	8	8
Not at all likely	4	4	4
I would ask my partner for consent for sexual activity, even if we were in a long-term related	tionship.		
Very likely	71	67	68
Likely	19	21	21
Somewhat likely	7	8	7
Not at all likely	3	4	4
I would stop sexual activity, even if I didn't want to stop.			
Very likely	87	85	85
Likely	10	12	12
Somewhat likely	2	3	3
Not at all likely	1	1	1
I would not continue sexual activity with another person if they were pushing me away bu	ut not saying anything verbally.		
Very likely	85	83	82
Likely	12	13	13
Somewhat likely	2	3	3
Not at all likely	1	1	2

10 Sexual Harassment

10.1 In the past 12 months, has anyone made inappropriate sexual comments to you verbally, in writing or electronically?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	22	20	18
No	69	70	72
Do not recall	9	10	10
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	76	78	75
No	20	19	21
Do not recall	5	4	4
If yes, was the person(s) who engaged in any of these incidents enrolled at or employed by CUNY at the time of the incid	lent(s)?		
Yes	21	23	23
No	62	61	61
Do not know	17	16	15
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more of	these incident(s)? Select all that apply. ⁺		
Student	92	80	81
Faculty or instructor	13	18	17
Athletic coach or trainer	3	1	1
Administrator or staff member	7	6	6
Supervisor/Employer	-	2	2
Other person affiliated with a university program (examples: internship, study abroad)	-	3	3
Do not know the association with CUNY	-	2	2

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

10.2 In the past 12 months, has anyone made you feel like you were being bribed to engage in a sexual behavior or made to feel like you were being threatened for not agreeing to engage in sexual behavior?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	4	3	3
No	94	93	93
Do not recall	2	3	3
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	78	76	73
No	16	21	25
Do not recall	6	3	3
If yes, was the person(s) who engaged in any of these incidents enrolled at or employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s)?			
Yes	32	33	32
No	54	58	59
Do not know	14	8	9
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more of these incider	nt(s)? Select all that apply. ^{†*}		
Student	65	75	76
Faculty or instructor	42	28	26
Administrator or staff member	-	7	7
Supervisor/Employer	-	3	3
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	7	6	5
Do not know the association with CUNY	-	-	1

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

10.3 In the past 12 months, has anyone viewed or distributed images or recordings of your private sexual activity or nakedness without your consent?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
Select one.			
Yes	2	1	1
No	97	96	96
Do not recall	2	3	3
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident? st			
Yes	73	71	71
No	27	27	25
Do not recall	-	2	4
If yes, was the person(s) who engaged in any of these incidents enrolled at or employed by CUNY	at the time of the incident(s)? [*]		
Yes	46	30	25
No	54	64	66
Do not know	-	6	9
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engi	aged in one or more of these incident(s)? Select all that apply. ^{**}		
Student	74	86	86
Faculty or instructor	26	25	24
Administrator or staff member	-	8	7
Supervisor/Employer	-	8	7

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

11 Stalking

11.1 In the past 12 months, has anyone sent you unwanted phone calls, emails, voice, texts or instant messages, pictures, or videos on social networking sites in a way that made you feel unsafe?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	10	9	9
No	87	88	88
Do not recall	3	3	3
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	84	76	75
No	15	21	22
Do not recall	1	3	3
Which of the following describes the person(s) who engaged in one or more of these incidents? Select all that ap	iply. [†]		
The person was enrolled at CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	17	20	18
The person was employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	2	3	2
The person was a member of my household or family at the time of the incident(s).	4	2	3
The person was a peer/acquaintance at the time of the incident(s).	40	36	37
None of the above	43	44	44
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more	of these incident(s)? Select all that apply. ^{†*}		
Student	81	88	89
Faculty or instructor	12	5	5
Athletic coach or trainer	-	1	1
Administrator or staff member	-	5	4
Supervisor/Employer	-	2	1
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	7	5	4
Do not know the association with CUNY	-	2	2

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

11.2	In the past 12 months,	has someone showed	up or waited for	[.] you in a way tl	nat made you feel unsafe?
------	------------------------	--------------------	------------------	------------------------------	---------------------------

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
Select one.			
Yes	7	6	
No	91	91	9
Do not recall	3	3	
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	80	79	7
No	20	19	2
Do not recall	-	2	
Which of the following describes the person(s) who engaged in one or more of these incidents? Select all that ap	. [†] ylqc		
The person was enrolled at CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	23	33	:
The person was employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	4	3	
The person was a member of my household or family at the time of the incident(s).	1	2	
The person was a peer/acquaintance at the time of the incident(s).	35	24	
None of the above	36	43	
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more	of these incident(s)? Select all that apply. ^{**}		
Student	86	91	
Faculty or instructor	14	6	
Administrator or staff member	-	3	
Supervisor/Employer	-	1	
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	-	3	
Do not know the association with CUNY	-	2	
Where did the incident(s) occur? Select all that apply. †			
On my campus	35	38	:
On another CUNY campus	4	4	
At a CUNY-affiliated event or program not on campus	-	1	
At a CUNY-affiliated program (examples: an internship, study abroad)	3	1	
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	55	49	
Other	18	15	-
Do not recall	2	4	

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

11.3 In the past 12 months, has someone spied on you, watched or followed you either in person or using technology in a way that made you feel unsafe?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	6	5	5
No	89	90	90
Do not recall	5	5	5
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	73	76	74
Νο	27	23	25
Do not recall	-	1	1
Which of the following describes the person(s) who engaged in one or more of these incidents? Select all that apply. [†]			
The person was enrolled at CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	17	26	26
The person was employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	3	2	2
The person was a member of my household or family at the time of the incident(s)	5	3	3
The person was a peer/acquaintance at the time of the incident(s).	25	24	25
None of the above	54	49	48
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more of these incide	nt(s)? Select all that apply. ^{†*}		
Student	84	90	90
Faculty or instructor	16	6	5
Administrator or staff member	-	2	2
Supervisor/Employer	-	-	1
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	-	2	2
Do not know the association with CUNY	-	3	3
Where did the incident(s) occur? Select all that apply. †			
On my campus	19	26	27
On another CUNY campus	6	3	3
At a CUNY-affiliated event or program not on campus	-	0	0
At a CUNY-affiliated program (examples: an internship, study abroad)	2	0	0
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	55	55	55
Other	21	18	18
Do not recall	3	3	4

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

12 Non-consensual Touching

12.1 In the past 12 months, has someone touched you in a sexual way without consent?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
Select one.			
Yes	6	5	5
Yes, more than once	2	2	2
No	89	89	90
Do not recall	3	3	3
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	65	73	71
No	31	25	27
Do not recall	5	3	3

12.2 Which of the following describes the person who committed the forcible touching?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Select all that apply. [†]				
The person was enrolled at CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	22	24	24	
The person was employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	3	4	4	
The person was a member of my household or family at the time of the incident(s).	6	3	4	
The person was a peer/acquaintance at the time of the incident(s).	36	33	33	
None of the above	34	41	40	
Which of the following describes the person(s) enrolled in or employed by CUNY who engaged in one or more of	these incident(s)? Select all that apply. ^{†*}			
Student	84	86	88	
Faculty or instructor	11	11	10	
Administrator or staff member	-	7	5	
Supervisor/Employer	-	2	2	
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	-	1	1	
Do not know the association with CUNY	5	2	2	

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

12.3 Did this incident involve force or threats of force against you?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	29	17	18
No	71	81	79
Do not recall	-	2	3

12.4 Were you unable to provide consent or stop the forcible touching because you were passed out, drugged, drunk, asleep, in shock or incapacitated?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	35	23	22
No	63	75	76
Do not recall	2	2	3

12.5 Where did the forcible touching take place?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select all that apply. ⁺			
On my campus	12	17	17
On another CUNY campus	-	2	2
At a CUNY-affiliated event or program not on campus	2	2	1
At a CUNY-affiliated program (examples: an internship, study abroad)	-	0	0
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	64	60	59
Other	15	19	21
Do not recall	9	5	5

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

12.6 Did you tell anyone about this incident?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	58	57	5
No	42	40	4
Do not recall	-	3	
If yes, whom did you tell about this incident? Select all that apply. †			
Friend	85	86	8
Family member	26	28	3
Religious leader	3	3	
Community group member	3	1	
CUNY public safety	-	3	
CUNY faculty member	9	5	
CUNY staff member	8	4	
CUNY student	14	15	
Campus health services/counseling staff	2	3	
Athletic coach	-	-	
Resident Advisor (RA) or Residence Life staff	-	1	
911/Local Police	9	3	
Hospital/ rape crisis center staff	2	1	
Other	-	8	
If you did not tell anyone about the incident, why? Select all that apply. †			
I worried that it was not serious enough to report.	41	51	l.
I was ashamed or embarrassed.	33	30	:
I worried that it was partly my fault.	23	28	:
I worried that others would not believe me or would blame me.	24	17	
I was concerned that my family or community would find out.	8	9	
I worried that my family or community would think it was my fault or react negatively toward me.	6	13	:
Reporting would violate my religious or cultural beliefs or practices.	-	3	
I didn't want to get the person who did it in trouble.	14	15	:
I feared retaliation from the person who did it or that person's friends or family.	12	6	
I didn't know the reporting procedure on my campus.	-	5	
I didn't trust my campus to do the right thing.	6	6	
I didn't trust the New York City police to do the right thing.	13	8	
Other	27	24	2

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

12.7 Just prior to the incident, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
Was the person(s) who did this to you drinking alcohol?			
Yes	29	31	29
No	59	54	56
Do not recall	13	15	15
Was the person(s) who did this to you using any drugs?			
Yes	20	12	11
No	61	65	66
Do not recall	18	23	22
Were you drinking alcohol?			
Yes	24	27	25
No	76	71	73
Do not recall	-	2	2
Did you voluntarily take any drugs?			
Yes	5	4	3
No	95	95	94
Do not recall	-	1	2
Had you been given alcohol or drugs without your consent or knowledge?			
Yes	6	3	3
No	90	93	92
Do not recall	4	5	5

13 Non-consensual Penetration

13.1 In the past 12 months, has anyone penetrated you sexually, no matter how slight, without your consent (including vaginally, orally, or anally with any body part or with an object)?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
Select one.			
Yes	2	2	2
Yes, more than once	1	1	0
No	96	96	96
Do not recall	1	1	2

13.2 In the past 12 months, has anyone penetrated you sexually, no matter how slight, without your consent (including vaginally, or anally with any body part or with an object?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?			
Yes	64	62	63
No	36	34	33
Do not recall	-	4	4

13.3 At the time of the incident, which of the following describes the person who committed the nonconsensual sexual penetration?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select all that apply. ^{†*}			
The person was enrolled at CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	12	25	26
The person was employed by CUNY at the time of the incident(s).	7	4	3
The person was a member of my household or family at the time of the incident(s).	15	7	6
The person was a peer/acquaintance at the time of the incident(s).	47	47	45
None of the above	23	23	24
Which of the following describes the person enrolled at or employed by CUNY who sexually penetrated you withou	t your consent? Select all that apply. ^{†*}		
Student	63	89	91
Faculty or instructor	37	8	8
Athletic coach or trainer	-	3	3
Administrator or staff member	-	6	4
Other person affiliated with a university program (ex. internship, study abroad)	-	3	3

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

13.4 Did this incident involve force or threats of force against you?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.*			
Yes	34	33	34
No	57	60	58
Do not recall	9	8	8

* Percentages for the reporting college are calculated on a base of less than 25. Care must be taken in drawing conclusions about subgroups represented by a very small number of respondents.

13.5 Were you unable to provide consent or stop the forcible touching because you were passed out, drugged, drunk, asleep, in shock or incapacitated?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.*			
Select one.* Yes	79	56	53
No	21	44	47

* Percentages for the reporting college are calculated on a base of less than 25. Care must be taken in drawing conclusions about subgroups represented by a very small number of respondents.

13.6 Where did the incident occur?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
Select all that apply. ^{+*}			
On my campus	10	12	11
On another CUNY campus	-	2	2
At a CUNY-affiliated event or program not on campus	-	1	1
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	76	67	64
Other	14	18	21
Do not recall	-	1	1

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

13.7 Did you tell anyone about the nonconsensual sexual penetration?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.*			
Yes	44	49	4
No	56	50	t.
Do not recall	-	1	
If yes, whom did you tell about this incident? Select all that apply. $^{+*}$			
Friend	55	79	
Family member	-	19	
Religious leader	-	2	
CUNY public safety	-	2	
CUNY faculty member	23	5	
CUNY staff member	7	3	
CUNY student	7	10	
Campus health services/counseling staff	7	9	
Athletic coach	-	-	
Resident Advisor (RA) or Residence Life staff	-	1	
911/Local Police	7	4	
Hospital/ rape crisis center staff	7	7	
Other	29	10	
If you did not tell anyone about the incident, why? Select all that apply. ^{+*}			
I worried that it was not serious enough to report.	48	37	
I was ashamed or embarrassed.	55	34	
l worried that it was partly my fault.	62	37	
I worried that others would not believe me or would blame me.	37	20	
l was concerned that my family or community would find out.	12	16	
I worried that my family or community would think it was my fault or react negatively toward me.	23	16	
Reporting would violate my religious or cultural beliefs or practices.	6	11	
I didn't want to get the person who did it in trouble.	28	18	
I feared retaliation from the person who did it or that person's friends or family.	31	11	
I didn't know the reporting procedure on my campus.	6	7	
I didn't trust my campus to do the right thing.	12	6	
I didn't trust the New York City police to do the right thing.	18	16	
Other	11	19	

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

13.8 Just prior to the nonconsensual sexual penetration, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Was the person(s) who did this to you drinking alcohol?*			
Yes	29	34	3
No	47	56	5
Do not recall	24	10	1
Was the person(s) who did this to you using any drugs?*			
Yes	19	18	1
No	62	70	7
Do not recall	19	12	1
Were you drinking alcohol? [*]			
Yes	36	30	2
No	60	69	7
Do not recall	3	1	
Did you voluntarily take any drugs? [*]			
Yes	15	15	1
No	85	85	8
Had you been given alcohol or drugs without your consent or knowledge? st			
Yes	15	7	
No	82	89	8
Do not recall	3	4	

14 Non-Consensual Touching or Penetration Reported by Others

14.1 In the past 12 months, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Has a friend or acquaintance told you that they had been forcibly-touched without their consent at your c	ollege or at an off-campus CUNY-affiliated event or progra	m?	
Yes	3	3	3
No	95	94	95
Do not recall	2	2	2
Has a friend or acquaintance told you that someone has sexually penetrated them without their consent a	at your college or at an off-campus CUNY-affiliated event o	r program?	
Yes	2	1	1
No	97	97	97
Do not recall	1	2	2

15 Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Physical Threats

15.1 In the past 12 months, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Has a former or current romantic or sexual partner made physical threats to harm you or someone you love?				
Yes	3	2	2	
No	95	97	96	
Do not recall	1	1	2	
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?				
Yes	84	70	68	
No	16	25	29	
Do not recall	-	5	3	

15.2 Did the threats ever ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Prevent you from studying?				
Yes	49	61	59	
No	44	34	35	
Do not recall	7	4	6	
Cause you to miss class or not be able to attend school for multiple days?				
Yes	25	40	41	
No	67	57	54	
Do not recall	7	3	5	
Cause you to miss or delay a test or prevent you from handing in an assignment on time?				
Yes	31	44	46	
No	61	51	49	
Do not recall	7	5	5	
Cause you to leave school for one or more semesters/terms?				
Yes	28	15	14	
No	65	82	83	
Do not recall	8	3	3	
Were you threatened because you were attending college or devoting time to school?				
Yes	24	21	20	
No	73	69	71	
Do not know	2	10	9	
Where did the physical threats take place? Select all that apply. †				
On my campus	12	12	10	
On another CUNY campus	3	2	2	
At a CUNY-affiliated event not on campus	-	1	1	
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	82	83	82	
Do not recall	6	4	5	

⁺ Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

16 Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Physical Harm

16.1 In the past 12 months, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Has a former or current romantic or sexual partner, pushed or shoved, slapped, punched or kicked or physically harmed you in some oth	ier way?			
Yes	6	4	3	
No	93	95	95	
Do not recall	2	1	2	
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?				
Yes	70	69	67	
No	30	29	31	
Do not recall	-	3	2	

16.2 Did the physical harm ever ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Prevent you from studying?				
Yes	30	34	34	
No	66	62	61	
Do not recall	3	4	5	
Cause you to miss class or not be able to attend school for multiple days?				
Yes	17	25	25	
No	80	74	73	
Do not recall	3	2	2	
Cause you to miss or delay a test or prevent you from handing in an assignment on time?				
Yes	21	29	30	
No	75	69	67	
Do not recall	3	3	3	
Cause you to leave school for one or more semesters/terms?				
Yes	12	13	12	
No	85	85	87	
Do not recall	3	2	1	
Were you physically harmed because you were attending college or devoting time to school?				
Yes	10	12	10	
No	78	83	83	
Do not know	12	5	7	
Where did the incident occur?				
On my campus	8	7	6	
On another CUNY campus	6	3	3	
At a CUNY-affiliated event not on campus	-	0	0	
At a CUNY-affiliated program (for example, an internship, study abroad)	-	1	1	
The incident did not take place at CUNY or a CUNY-affiliated event or program	85	87	87	
Do not recall	9	5	6	

17 Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Controlling Behavior

17.1 In the past 12 months, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
—	%	%	%	
Has a former or current romantic or sexual partner kept track of you by demanding to know where you are and what you are doing?				
Yes	10	7	7	
No	89	91	91	
Do not recall	2	2	2	
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident?				
Yes	79	78	74	
No	18	20	25	
Do not recall	3	2	2	

17.2 Did the tracking or demands ever ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
Prevent you from studying?				
Yes	35	40	39	
No	56	56	56	
Do not recall	8	4	5	
Cause you to miss class or not be able to attend school for multiple days?				
Yes	19	20	21	
No	78	78	77	
Do not recall	4	2	3	
Cause you to miss or delay a test or prevent you from handing in an assignment on time?				
Yes	20	26	26	
No	75	71	71	
Do not recall	5	3	3	
Cause you to leave school for one or more semesters/terms?				
Yes	10	8	7	
No	89	91	91	
Do not recall	1	1	2	
Were you being tracked or had these demands imposed because you were attending college or devoting time to school?				
Yes	20	24	25	
No	61	61	60	
Do not know	18	15	15	

18 Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) - Financial Control

18.1 In the past 12 months, ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
In the past 12 months, has a former or current romantic or sexual partner withheld money from ye	ou or controlled how your money was spent?			
Yes	1	1	1	
No	98	97	97	
Do not recall	1	1	1	
Were you a CUNY student at the time of the incident? st				
Yes	83	75	70	
No	17	20	27	
Do not recall		4	3	

18.2 Did the controlling of the money ever cause you to ...

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
miss class or not go to school for multiple days?*			
Yes	49	26	26
No	51	70	69
Do not recall	-	4	4
miss or delay a test or prevent you from handing in an assignment on time? st			
Yes	49	34	35
No	51	61	62
Do not recall	-	4	3
not have enough money to pay for school costs such as tuition, books, supplies or transportation? st			
Yes	79	53	53
No	21	44	43
Do not recall	-	3	4
eave school for one or more semesters/terms?*			
Yes	49	19	17
No	51	78	80
Do not recall	-	4	3
Was the money being controlled because you were attending college or devoting time to school? st			
Yes	22	34	33
No	60	53	51
Do not know	18	14	16

19 CUNY Training

19.1 In the past 12 months, in which of the following have you participated?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY	
	%	%	%	
/pe of activity: Select all the apply.				
Discussed sexual violence in class	31	23	23	
Discussed the topic of sexual violence with friends	44	43	41	
Discussed sexual violence with a family member	26	25	26	
Attended an event or program on campus or at the University about what you can do as a bystander to stop sexual violence	8	8	8	
Attended a rally or other event on campus or at CUNY about sexual violence	3	3	3	
Seen posters around campus about sexual violence on topics such as raising awareness, defining sexual violence, preventing sexual violence, where to go for help, etc.	51	42	41	
Seen or heard administrators or staff on campus address sexual violence	18	14	14	
Seen crime alerts on campus about sexual violence	19	14	14	
Read a report about sexual violence rates at your campus	10	10	10	
Visited the campus or CUNY web sites for information on sexual violence	8	9	9	
Volunteered or interned at an organization that addresses sexual violence	3	3	2	
Seen or heard about sexual violence in a student publication or media outlet	22	19	19	
Taken a class to learn more about sexual violence	11	7	7	

19.2 Since coming to CUNY, have you participated in any trainings/information sessions at CUNY on the topics of campus sexual violence or sexual harassment?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
YES, once	11	21	20
YES, more than once	5	8	7
No	77	65	67
Do not recall	7	7	7
During the last 12 months, did you participate in training/information session(s) at your college on sexual violence and/or sexual h	arassment?		
Yes	61	64	65
No	33	31	30
Do not recall	5	5	5

19.3	During the last 12 months, in what	ways did you participate in trainin	g(s)/information session(s) on sexua	al violence or sexual harassment?
			0(-)	

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Type of training: Select all that apply. [†]			
In-person (examples: presentation, workshop, lecture)	61	42	45
On-line	53	68	65
Other	2	1	1

[†] Multiple response question; total percentage may add up to more than 100%.

19.4	Which of the following topics were covered	in the most recent training/information session?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY %
	%	%	
CUNY's policies on sexual violence or harassment			
Covered	91	86	87
Not Covered	5	5	4
Do Not Recall	3	9	8
Affirmative consent			
Covered	91	91	91
Not Covered	4	3	3
Do Not Recall	5	6	6
How to report an incident of sexual violence or sexual harassment on your campus			
Covered	88	80	82
Not Covered	4	6	5
Do Not Recall	8	14	13
The role of Title IX coordinator			
Covered	73	59	61
Not Covered	10	11	11
Do Not Recall	17	30	29
Resources available to you if you experience sexual violence or sexual harassment			
Covered	90	85	86
Not Covered	5	4	4
Do Not Recall	5	11	10
Prevention, specifically ways in which students can help reduce sexual violence and sexual harassment			
Covered	86	88	88
Not Covered	6	3	3
Do Not Recall	8	9	8
Bystander intervention			
Covered	81	82	81
Not Covered	6	5	6
Do Not Recall	13	13	13

20 CUNY Policy

20.1 How familiar are you with CUNY's policy on affirmative consent?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
Select one.			
Very familiar	12	13	14
Familiar	24	23	23
Somewhat familiar	30	30	31
Not at all familiar	35	34	32

20.2 Do you know how to get information about CUNY's policy on affirmative consent?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	37	35	37
No	34	34	33
Not sure	29	30	30

20.3 Does your campus have a Title IX coordinator?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	22	23	23
No	3	3	3
Do not know	75	74	74

20.4 How familiar are you about the role and responsibilities of a Title IX coordinator?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%
Select one.			
Very familiar	7	6	6
Familiar	10	10	10
Somewhat familiar	17	19	18
Not at all familiar	66	66	66

20.5 Do you know how to get information about the role and responsibilities of a Title IX coordinator?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Select one.			
Yes	25	23	23
No	27	27	27
Not sure	49	50	50

20.6 How familiar are you with the difference between CUNY's procedure on sexual violence and the criminal law process?

	John Jay	John Jay %	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%		%	%
Select one.				
Very familiar		9	7	7
Familiar		17	14	15
Somewhat familiar		32	27	28
Not at all familiar		43	52	50

21 Perpetrator Questions

21.1 In the past 12 months, have you ever done any of the following to a CUNY student, staff member, or campus visitor in person, by phone, text message, e-mail, or social media?

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Made sexual advances, gestures, comments, or jokes when they did not want to hear or see them			
Yes	1	1	2
No	96	95	95
Do not recall	2	3	4
Flashed or exposed yourself without their consent			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	97	97
Do not recall	1	2	2
Showed or sent sexual pictures, photos, or videos that they didn't want to see or didn't want others to see			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	97	97
Do not recall	1	2	2
Showed or sent sexual images or spread sexual rumors that they didn't want shared with others			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	97	97
Do not recall	1	2	2
Watched or took photos/videos when they were nude or having sex, without their consent			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	97	97
Do not recall	1	2	2

	John Jay	Senior Colleges	All CUNY
	%	%	%
Had nonconsensual sexual contact by touching or grabbing their sexual body parts (e.g., their butt, breas	ts, or crotch) without their consent		
Yes	0	1	1
No	99	98	97
Do not recall	1	2	2
Had nonconsensual sexual contact by threatening to hurt them or someone they cared about			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2
Had nonconsensual sexual contact by using physical force against them, such as holding them down with	your body weight, pinning their arms, hitting or kicking the	em	
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	97
Do not recall	1	2	2
Had sexual contact with them when they were incapacitated, passed out, unconscious, blacked out, in sh	ock or asleep and unable to provide consent		
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2
Sexually penetrated them, no matter how slight, without their consent			
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2
Sexually penetrated them, no matter how slight, without their consent by threatening to hurt them or so	meone they cared about		
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2
Sexually penetrated them, no matter how slight, without their consent by using physical force against the	m, such as holding them down with your body weight, pin	ning their arms, hitting or kick	ing them
Yes	1	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2
Sexually penetrated them, no matter how slight, when they were incapacitated, passed out, unconscious	, blacked out, in shock or asleep and unable to provide cor	sent	
Yes	0	1	1
No	98	98	98
Do not recall	1	2	2

21.2 In the past 12 months, have you ever done any of the following to any CUNY student, staff member, or campus visitor?